,T_ﬂ.?mm(h)s . Q-L/

\IY et

Moaune

FOIA(b)

==

' S

S
2.

23,

f £

A

\
&~ 1%

=

FOLDER TITLE: {((

S

Z:‘)

00N MPBER: -3 F - CONTAINER

J

136514

3 — 26 USC 6103, Tax Information

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

August 9, 1972

MEMORANDUM FOR : H.R. HALDEMAN

FROM THE PRESIDENT

This memorandum is one that you can discuss with Ehrlichman,
but on a totally confidential basis, I mentioned the fact that
O!'Brien's name had popped up in the investigation by IRS of
Hughes Tool Company. Connally feels very strongly that any
information we get in this matter should not be held, but should
pop out just as quickly as possible. Ihave mentioned it to
Ehrlichman and Ehrlichman says that unless O'Brien responds
to the request that he submit to a voluntary IRS interrogation
that he would be subpoened. I think that this should not be
handled on that basis until at least a telephone call is made by
the head of IRS to O'Brien, Before O'Brien then stonewalls it,

a subpoena should follow.

| The most important factor, however, is urgency.. Connally
.strongly urged that in addition to following through on the

that was paid to O'Brien and Associates an
that was paid to Joe Napolitan we should follow up on the Napolitan
returns in 1968 and O'Brien's as well. According to Connally,
while there was approximately $9 million dollars unpaid bills
after Humphrey's unsuccessful campaign, all of the bills which
have been submitted to Napolitan were paid. O'Brien at that
time, of course, was making a great deal out of the fact that
he was an unpaid National Chairman. Connally believes that
following up there may bring us some pay dirt, The point here
is that Connally's very strong conviction is that dropping some-
thing on O'Brien will have far more effect now than at a later
time and will keep all of our Democratic opponents a little loose.
The longer we letit go, the more possibility the charge will be
made that it was 2 last minute smear., I consider it of the highest
priority to have John Ehrlichman, if he has the time, or you personally,
to ride IRS on this matter until we get a decision one way or another.
Be sure to emphaSize to John and il vuncerued, that we are not coi-
cerned, that we are not trying to develop a legal case that is air tight.
The very fact that O'Brien and Associates received any money at all
from Hughes, when it is firmly established, it should be put out. What
is most important is that the IRS audit of O'Brien, begin Thursday -
that means tomorrow - at the very earliest, This means that today,

DocId:31444204
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Wednesday, the call must be made by the head of IRS to O'Brien
so that the stage can be set for a subpoena in the event that O'Brien
does not show up voluntarily. Don't let him delay.

o
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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTOM

August 9, 1972

MEMORANDUM FOR : H.R. HALDEMAN

FROM THE PRESIDENT

This is a memorandum you can discuss with Elirlichman and

you should take responsibility on for following up in the event
Ehrlichman becomes too bogged down with Domestic Council

and other matters to do so.

Connally feels, and I totally agree, that we now have to pour on

the coal in following up on any investigations of the top Democratic:
officials which might yield some pay dirt. He is confident that
there is material in the Kimmelman files, in the event that we
really press. 1 told him that I understood (Mitchell had fold me)
that there was a file in the Interior Department and one in the
Justice Department on Kimmelman. I want either you or Ehrlich-
man to take the personal responsibility for getting these files

today - within the next 24 hours - and then personal responsibility,
for seeing that they are raked through by top experts to see if any
information concerning Kimmelman, which might be derogatory,
could be put out. Here again, we do not have to have an indictment
or an air tight criminal case in order to get the information out,
What is important that any information on him which might indicate
some shady dealings, should be gotten out at an early point. On
both the O'Brien and the Kimmelman matters, I want you personally
to follow up and keep me posted on what has developed. Of course,
if nothing turns up, drop the whole matter, but let's be sure that
we've gone the extra mile and developed material, before we drop

the matter.
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTICATION - G:IM

YASBINGTON, D.C. 203335

Honorable Richard M, Nizon

The White House
Washington, D. C,

Dear Mr. ﬂqgsident:

September 3, 1969

+ % Previous communications have set ‘ouf informétion which
we obtained from extremely! sensitive sources concerning certain

individuals on the White House staff and their contacts. The

same sensitLVe sources-have furni shed the follow1ng addlhlonal
information : a8l . :

Daniel Ellsberg, not further identified, was a recent
house guest of Morton H. Halperin. Ellsberg, durlng a contact
with one Harry, not further identified, but who may be his brother
discussed sitting up with Harry while Harry went on a "trip."

From their conversation,

the use of drugs.

it was obvious that they were discussing

Ellsberg recommended that Harry not take the
"tvip" at the game time his wife takes one. Ellsberg subsequently
mentioned to another individual that he had.left a satchel filled
with "stuff'" at his friend's house and during a contact with Pat

Marks of Scaggdale, New York,

she told him that the “Ystufs" Harpy

had was all right although it was disorienting

Daniel Ira Davidson, a former member of the Uhite

House staff, recently told an unidentified individual that Rick

Smith of "The New York Times, " thought that Secretary of State
Rooers is inept and letting down the Department of State by doing
nothxng. Davidson also stated that he knew that Richardson, not

ECLASSIFIED
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Honorable Richard M. Nixon

. - 3
) o i - (Y

further identified,.is considering hiring Chadwin, probably identical
to Mark Chadwin, an associate of Averell Harriman. Both he and
the individual to whom he was speaking agreed that this was a sign
that it is not hopeless to be connected with Harriman. Davidson
then stated that Richardson may be the only high official willing
to take someone "tainted" with Harriman. Davidson said that his -
source of:this information was Jonathan, not further identified,
vho is, going to become a 'deputy for East Asia." He described
Jonathan as a Republlcan wno has 'worked in foreign affairs :Ln the

g 2 1 S. Informat:.oq Agency and :m the Department of Sta;.e.

Sinc erely yours ’
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TRANSCRIPT OF A RECORDING OF A PORTION OF
A MEETING BETWEEN PRESIDENT NIXON, HALDEMAN
AND EHRLICHMAN ON JULY 6, 1971




NIXON, MITCHELL, HALDEMAN AND EHRLICHMAN - JULY 6, 1971

NIXON:

MITCHELL:

NIXON:

HALDEMAN :

NIXON:

HALDEMAN :

NIXON:

MITCHELL:

NIXON:

Uh, I wanted to, uh, check with you before you
had left. Because you won't be back for a week.
And ---

It'll, it'll be, be, well, its not quite two
weeks. But its close to it. The 24th, I'll be
back.

But with regard to, uh, vWere we stand. I'll be in
California through the 19th, or the 20th, I guess
is that it? -- Are we still doing that thing

It says here . . .

» e s Sepator?

The 20th.

Well, we'll come right back from there, I guess,
right, then we'd come back and uh, uh, the uh,

uh, have you talked to John about this Ells -- this,
uh -- not Ellsberg thing.

Cook.

The, the Mathias thing. The rest of the papers.

SEVERAL UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKERS:

MITCHELL:

No, I have not, I don't know I haven!t. I know -~
uh, Mardian =-- Mardian (unintelligible)

And there's to be a meeting with Mathias the 8th --
I don't know why he postponed it so long -- with
Mardian and people from DOD, I guess that's it.
State's not involved -- to get into this. Mathias
is playing a little cat and mouse game -- wouldn't
see them before the 8th to get into the background
of how they got them from Ellsberg, what they are
and get them returned.



NIXON:

MITCHELL:

HATLDEMAN :

NIXON:

HALDEMAN :
NIXON:

HALDEMAN :

MITCHELL:

NIXON:

HALDEMAN :

NIXON:

MITCHELL:

NIXON:

HALDEMAN:

2

Well, the problem that we have on those is

not that, these, these are papers from the NSC,
is that correct? Y¥'see -- that's what I'm
concerned about. These are papers -- that's
why State should be in on it. These are papers
that involves memorandas apparently that Rogers
is supposed to have written to the NSC, or to
me or to somebody.

They are they are the Nixon papers. As far as
I know he has not described them.

How did they get --

How did they get out of the NSC file, that's
my point. And, and, and then, are we -- that's
the, that's the investigation that's got to be
given the highest priority immediately now.

« « . they don't necessarily.

Now here's --

. « « could have come out of an NSC file, the
NSC could have got you've gotta, got a Defense
file, out of a State file -- or out of an NSC
file ===

Aw come on, bullshit

Sure. Rogers sent papers to me. I'm not sure
that Defense would have them.

No, but then State would.

Fine, fine, all right. States, that's my point.
State's got to get in on it. Henry's -- you gotta
check Lynn and, uh, this fellow Cwok =- what's his
name? Is that his name?

Cook.

Cook. He was there right? Is.heone that had access
to this stuff?

He had access to the Vietnam studies in the -- uh,



NIXON: Yeah.
MITCHELL: (unintelligible)
HALDEMAN : . « » since '69 when at State. Yeah.

EHRLICHMAN: I don't think we really know what -- we don't
know what they are.

(Unintelligible)

MITCHELL: No. The only information I have and it's what,
apparently, he told Mel Laird and it was the
fact that they were Nixon papers.

EHRLICHMAN: And that they came from Ellsberg?

MITCHELL: Yes. Ells -- Ellsberg.

NIXON: Ellsberg.

MITCHELL: Ellsberg. That's correct.

EHRLICHMAN: But that's all you can tell me.

MITCHELL: Well, as I say, he --

NIXON: Well, in any event, when you say Nixon papers --
Are these papers =-- not apparently from me, if,
uh, oxr, or are they?

MITCHELL: No. I understood =--

NIXON: I don't see how they could be - - -

MITCHELL: -- that they were --

NIXON: . « « because I, I've scared Henry within an inch
of his life from the time he's been here. He's

never going to get anything from me out on anything.

EHRLICHMAN: Well, I gather these are to or from you -- one or
the other. And --

NIXON: It wouldn't be from me. They're not from me, John,
because they're written from Henry. You know what
I mean. The NSC -- that's the way it's done.



MITCHELL:

NIXON:
MITCHELL:
NIXON:
MITCHELL:

NIXON:

MITCHELL:

NIXON:

MITCHELL:

NIXON:

MITCHELL:

NIXON:

4

I, I understood it as being during the Nixon
Administration.

Correct.

That's as much information as I have on it.
We'll know in a couple of days.

The 8th's --

If he makes good on it. but in any case, if
Ellsberg's sources are contemporary.

I, I believe that.

And if they're -- and the main point I would
to get at when I've got -- I think we've got
to get at the conspiracy angle here. Uh,
Ellsberg is not a lone operator. Ellsberg is
a, he's a, =- I don't know who's in it. Maybe
Lynn is in it. Maybe Cook is in it. Uh. I'm
not speaking just to the New York Times -- I
understand they're going to do something about
Sheehan -- whatever his name is. That's uh,
but, but he's uh, he's a party once removed.
But we have got to get at the people . . .

(unintelligible)

. - . who are conspirators in it

- = becuase that's one thing we find the public
supports -- the public want, the people they
want Ells, Ellsberg prosecuted probably because
of his, because they, they understand, that
threat. They may not want a newspaper -- they
maybe want a newspaper to publish it, but they
don't want, they don't want a guy to steal it.
That's the, that's the general thing that I see
from everything that I've been able to pick up
here --

We've had a crew --

I think if we could get a, the conspiracy thing --
Now, the other thing, John. I think it's, I think
we need cooperation from Hoover, uh, in terms of,
uh -- This has to be tried in the, in the papers,
in the newspapers, you understand what I mean?

Let me say that there is, uh, the, uh, maybe, I
don't mean Ellsberg, Ellsberg now has already been

indicted, or has he? -- No.
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MITCHELL:
NIXON:

MITCHELL:

NIXON:

MITCHELL:

NIXON:

5
Yes. He's under indictment.

-— been charged --

No, he's indicted. He's -- been indicted by
a grand jury.

Yeah, yeah. I see. Indicted. Well, the

point is that, that, uh, as far as the others
are concerned, the way really, to get the
conspiracy out is to get it out through papers,
through Congressional sources, through, uh,
newspapers and so forth and so on, and smoke
them out that way. Uh, it's the only we were,
we were able to crack the Hiss case and the
Bentley case. In other words, we could, and
then, we didn't have the cooperation of the
government. They were fighting us, but we

God damn well (unintelligible) got it out.

And in this instance, these fellows have all
put themselves above the law and, uh, including
apparently, including two or three of Henry's
staff and by God we're going to go after 'em
because there's just too much stuff in there
now that I don't want another one of his boys
to leak it out. That's why, -- I, John, you
cannot assume that Henry's staff didn't do
this. Now, I've had Haig in here right now

and Haig says he couldn't believe Lynn did any-
thing. Lynn has left. Now he's over working
for Richardson. I'd get him in and I'd guestion
him. Did you do this? And I'd polygraph him.
I think we've got to do that for Lynn. I think
you've got to do it to -- for Cook. Because
we've got to find out whether people currently
in, who, who, Jesus he's still in the government.
Now, Richardson isn't going to like it, but I,
I don't know how, what else we can, we can do
to, to get at this thing. Uh, the uh, think,
the Ellsberg prosecution =-- it's a == you've got
a pretty good man on it, have you? Who's that?

Well, it's under Mardian's department and --
we've got . .

Is that Mardian?
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MITCHELL: . - . and we've got some of the better people ...

NIXON: Good, well

MITCHELL: « « « working on it. A fell by the name of
Vincent. They've, We've been -- we've had a
crew working over the weekend with DOD on this
conspiracy concept . . .

NIXON: Have you?

MITCHELL: . « «» that we put together.

NIXON: How, what kind of cooperation are you getting
from them, John? 1Is it - -

MITCHELL: poD?

NIXON: Yeah.

MITCHELL: Good . s =

NIXON: Now, Laird . . .

MITCHELL: . . . as, as, far as, as far as we can tell.

NIXON: is Laird?

HALDEMAN : It's Buzhardt

NIXON: y'see, ya see, ya see, Laird's gone, but Laird
sat in here as you recall and said he had all this
thing ~-- that he thought it was a conspiracy and
so forth but they've got a much bigger outfit
working on this than Edgar Hoover has.

MITCHELL: I know they have. But I want to tell you, Mr.
President -- after Mel Laird said that that day,
I asked Buzhardt over the next day and they weren't
even close to it. They had Cook and Ellsberg -~
those are the only two. . .

NIXON: Is that right?

MITCHELL: . - « two they had.

NIXON: they are? Just bulling?



MITCHELL:

NIXON:

MITCHELL:

NIXON:
MITCHELL:
NIXON:
MITCHELL:

NIXON:

MITCHELL:

NIXON:

MITCHELL:

7

But, uh, they are, of course, these obvious
leaks that go back into the Halperins, or the
or Larry Lynn or the rest of them and that's
what they've been working on over the weekend
and I'll have a briefing on that today.

John, would you like -- do you think it would

be well to put, uh, to put uh, for you to put
some -- oh, maybe that isn't the place for it.
Maybe the place for it's up in a committee of
Congress. Let Ichord and his bear cats go

after it. Uh, what I'm getting at is, that, uh,
you've got the Ellsberg case. I, I'm not so
interested in getting out and indicting peopld
and then having our mouths shut. I'm more
interested in frankly, getting the story out, see
the point? That's even on the Ellsberg thing.
I'm not so sure that I'd would. that I'd want
him tried, convicted -- we had to do that because
he's admitted -- but as long as we can, uh —-

Well, uh, we have Ellsberg back into some of
our domestic Communists.

Have you?

Yes.

You really have?
Yup.

Domestic Communists -- now, that's that's great.
That's the kind of thing we need.

That's right. And we're putting the story to-
gether. He's been, attended meetings out in
Minnesota and, uh, for this Communist lawyer in
a trial out there and we're putting all that
together. We're gettin' --

Is that, is that the result of Hoovef¥ or the
Defense Department, do you think?

You mean the information?



NIXON:

MITCHELL:

NIXON:

MITCHELL:

NIXON:

MITCHELL:

NIXON:

HALDEMAN :

NIXON:
MITCHELL:

HALDEMAN :

MITCHELL:
HALDEMAN :
MITCHELL:

HALDEMAN :

NIXON:

HALDEMAN :

NIXON:

Yeah.

It, it came out of a U.S. Marshal out in
Minnesota who, uh . .

Oh?

. « . recognized the guy and recognized his
background . . .

Great

. « » and had, had him under surveillance at
one of those meetings.

Mm Hmm,

Shouldn't somebody get at -- I assume they
keep the files on all those taps when we were
running all those people through.

You know that's - -

Halperin =--

This -- In light of this, some of that stuff may

be a hell of a lot more meaningful now . . .
i &

. «» » than it was then.

I, I, I've had them reviewed in the Bureau.

There were a lot of conversations with Sheehan
in them, to my recollection.

Were there?

I think there were. I may be wrong but I sure
think there was. And nobody would agree --

(several talking at once)
In light of current history who's got the time

to read it. I haven't, I naturally never saw
any of that stuff.



HALDEMAN :

MITCHELL:

NIXON:
MITCHELL:
NIXON:
MITCHELL:
EHRLICHMAN:

NIXON:
EHRLICHMAN:

MITCHELL:

NIXON:

EHRLICHMAN :

MITCHELL:

NIXON:

MITCHELL:

9

Well some of it may have been gobbledy gook
at the time but it may --

Well, a, Bob is right. You hever know what
those taps mean . . .

No.

e AN At relites to . . s

No.
. . . something. And they're being reviewed.

John, don't you think that, uh, we could get
ourselves into a, into a dilemma if Mardian
begins to develop evidence on this conspiracy
and we want to go on a non-legal approach =--
either leaks or through the Ichord committee.

If it, if it gets too -- if, if, if the Justice.

" too far down the track

. « » (Unintelligible). . . too much in the
predominance so to speak in the development of
this - -

Well, it's my idea that we should only pick
out the hard cases to try where we know we can
convictions.

John what is your feeling on == speaking of
hard cases, now -- uh. 0r, are you, do you say
that you're gonna, they're having a grand jury --

do you, did somebody told me that Cheean or
Sheehan --

Yeah, Mardian told me that.

Well, we're running a grand jury in, in Boston
which doesn't necessarily relate to anybodi.

I see.

It relates to the overall case.



NIXON:

MITCHELL:

NIXON:

MITCHELL:

NIXON:
MITCHELL:

NIXON:

MITCHELL:

NIXON:

10

Now, on Sheehan. Let's talk about that. Is
that smart? Just, just being quite candid.
Is it smart to go after Sheehan? My feeling,
off the top of my head, is to convict that
son of a bitch before a committee.

Shehan?

Make him the (unintelligible) Here's the
point. Uh. Let me say that, uh let me, let
me recap in my own mind the whole attitude on
the whole thing on this. First, and despite
all the beating and so forth you've taken, you
did the right, we've done exactly the right
thing up this point. You had to get that case
to court. It had to go to the Supreme Court
and when you read those, when you read the, the
the opinions -- as even Scotty Reston agreed --
it, it gave them goddam little comfort.

This is the general census in the newspapers now
which I think is right. . .

Right, that's right.
. «» « which I think is right and great.

But my point is that it had to be done. On the,

on the other, on the next point, however, I think
that having done that and now, now, we've got to
continue to protect the security of these, these
things == having in mind our own security =-- but,
not recognizing that there is, in my view, I

think there is -- I, I won't say there, but

there's very, it seems to me, pretty good evidence
of a conspiracy. Do you feel there's a conspiracy?

Well, vyes.

I don't just don't know.
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MITCHELL: Well, I know there's a conspiracy, uh,
because of the fact that, uh, our East Coast
conspiracy people in Massachusetts are the
ones that are, have been distributing the
documents . . .

NIXON: Uh, huh.

MITCHELL: + » +» which we will be able to develop. Uh.
With respect to, uh Ellsberg and the papers
that Mathias has, obviously, there's somebody
else other than Ellsberg is taking them out
of the government and uh, we may have some
problems finding that guy, but hopefully we
will be able to. That guy or guys. Let me
put out one other factor in here. I don't
know whether you noticed it, but uh, this
statement that I put out with respect to the
court decision, that the court decision spoke
for itself...

NIXON: Yes, yes (noise) but you were going to --

MITCHELL: . « « but that it reserved all of our criminal
appreaches and ...

NIXON: That's exact, that's exactly right.

MITCHELL: No, what we have got going there is the Post
has fallen over and laying dead. They, y' know,
they're talking to McComber. They want to give
him back those sensitive documents and everything
else.

NIXON: You've gottea watch (unintelligible)

MITCHELL: And they want to give McComber back all the
sensitive documents.

NIXON: (Unintelligible)

MITCHELL: Now, the reason for this is, and I've just let
it sit there, is that if we ever convicted the,
the Post or Katie Graham she'd lose all of her
television and radio licenses.



NIXON:

MITCHELL:

NIXON:

MITCHELL:

NIXON:
MITCHELL:
NIXON:

MITCHELL:

NIXON

12
(Unintelligible)

« « » and radio licenses so I've just let
this thing sit there and let'em sweat . . .

Great.

. « «» and, let ‘'em sweat. But uh, I think
personally feel at this time that it would be
a mistake if we start indicting newspapers
Now, what, what I have

. « « You're right about that.
. « « what I have structured . . .
Try em in the papers

. » » oh yes (unintelligible) now what I have done
is, 1s get these grand juries going so we can

get all of this information and hold it. Keep

the investigation going and then make our determi-
natiors as to who we want to indict and who we don't
want to indict. We don't have to bring down an
indictment out of the grand jury if we, if we
don't want to. Uh, so that we can put the mosaic
together and then have another look at it and see
where we're gonna go. And I have of course a hold
on everything -- not to put out anything which
won't -- out of the grand jury. There'll be no
indictments, no bringing Sheehan before the grand
jury or anything like that until we put the pieces
together and see what we've got.

What we would like, what I would like, John, is
this I would like to have a, see, I'm keeping up,
get a, and I've gotta see somebody in Rose on
something, just a little peek, and I want to see
Flanigan very briefly before I leave, we can walk
out to the airfield, well, it's not important,
and I'll let you know when it's ready.

UNIDENTIFIED: Right, right

NIXON:

And the other thing is, I think right now I have

a feeling you're in an excellent position to go
forward letting the leaks and everything else out
which would indicate that these bastards are guilty
as hell and uh, I, uh, can, cannot wait for, uh,
the conviction of Ellsberg and so forth (unintell)



MITCHELL:

NIXON:

MITCHELL:

NIXON:

13

No, I, I quite agree.

I think, we've got, I think the conspiracy
side of that's why I hope, I think, I think
we've got to go out. If you would tell
Hoover to work people (unintelligible) Defense
outfit and push Laird, is it, or or whoever

it is -- Buzhardt.

I believe Buzhardt (unintelligible)

Make that son of a bitch get it done. Tell
him we want it done. I'm cutting off. 1I've --
I find shocked amazement to find that this
stupid Administration sold this classified
(unintelligible) and everything else. Now,
we're gonna start getting tough. Where are
those names? Now I asked for those names this
morning.

UNIDENTIFIED: (unintelligible)

NIXON:

MITCHELL:

NIXON:

MITCHELL:
NIXON:
MITCHELL:

HALDEMAN:

None of you asked what I want. I want them

on my desk. Every former ten Johnson Administra-
tor who's not in the government I want his God
damned name (unintelligible) so we can removed.

I was out for eight years. I've never, they re-
fused me CIA briefings. What the hell, it would
have beautiful opportunity to have offered --

(Unintelligible)

That's right. But does this sound like a good
game plan? We're going to keep this one step
away from me. (unintelligible) relation. 1I'll,
I'll know what's going on and (unintelligible)
Buchanan knows how to tell

I hope they won't be using Victor Lasky.

Lasky? You mean as a leaker?

Yeés.

He's a leaker of last resort. If nobody else'll
print it, Lasky will (laughs)



EFEHRLICHMAN:

NIXON:
EHRLICHMAN:

MITCHELL:

EHRLICHMAN :

NIXON:

NIXON:

HATDEMAN :

MITCHELL:

NIXON:

MITCHELL:

EHRLICHMAN:

MITCHELL:
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Who will uh, who will manage this grand jury
while you're gone?

Mardian.
Mardian?

Mardian and Kleindienst. But, thank God, as,
as I say, this is a fact finding expedition
to put together the mosaic and not to take any
action at all without my approval.

Good.
Y'know --

(30 second deletion)

It shows you the pay-off, though, uh the
Washington Post and the Times both have swamped
slop over, uh, beautiful stories {on Gurfien

and that, I mean son of a bitch of a Republican.
There were others. There'll be no more.

Of course, I realize that undoing there'll be
no (unintelligible)

Probably would have, Gurfein probably would have
consulted you.

That's right. Well, enjoy your trip.

You'll follow up then with Laird, and you, and
you press hard Buzhardt. In other words; play
the game in a public vein. Take off Sheehan, you
figure that if we knock too hard it's gonna --
What do you think? What's it (unintelligible)

I think we ought to see what the whole picture
is. We know what Sheehan has done, but we don't
know how deeply he was involved with Ellsberg.
Uh. He is =--

Will he -- do you have any reason to think he'd
testify?

Sheehan?



EHRLICHMAN :

MITCHELL:

EHRLICHMAN :
MITCHELL:

EHRLICHMAN :

MITCHELL:

HALDEMAN :

EHRLICHMAN:

MITCHELL:

55
Yeah.

No. I wouldn't want him to testify because
if he did, he'd ask for immunity and that would
be the end of it.

That's right.
And we can get the testimony out, we know

You can never, you can never get Sheehan

except on the testimony of uh witnesses

on the, uh well, uh, on the committee or on
testimony of others, others, limited, and so forth
and so on.

Well --

All we'd have to do get maybe somebody who
received the stuff.

Plenty of people, people have been convicted
without (unintelligible) it's a terrible lesson.

Sheehan, Sheehan's wife was one of them. She's
got a guite a police record including shoplifting
down here in Washington.

UNIDENTIFIED: Well, I suppose, (unintelligible)

HALDEMAN :

MITCHELL:

NIXON:

EHRLICHMAN:

MITCHELL:

EHRLICHMAN:
MITCHELL:

EHRLICHMAN :

MITCHELL:

She has no expectation.

oA 5 P g
No, noe of them have any immunity explicit or
(unintelligible)

We're we're . . .

We're going to have to gather this information
in that's available to the President.

All right. Dick Moore has been working on some
of this. He's got a lot of the background
memoranda.

He'll be (unintelligible)

(unintelligible)

He can't (Gnintelligible)

Yeah.
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THE WHITE HOUSE ?—5_

WASHINGTON

October 22, 1971

MEMORANDUM FOR: BUD KROGIH

FROM: GORDON LIDDY j
SUBJECT: THE DIRECTORSHIP OF THE Fﬁ_];
History

The FBI was born in another age. Six years after the doughboys

came home from France a2t the end of World War I, America was

still rural. Outside of her cities, paved roads were few. The auto-
mobile was just making its impact felt upon our society. The United
States had entered World War I with something like 600 machine

guns in its entire armed forces. The Germans had thousands and they
terrorized the farmboy turned doughboy who returned home with tales
of its awesorne power.

The criminal element quickly exploited the new technology and mar-
ried the machine gun to the automobile. Roving mobile bands swept
into town and staged bank robberies which were the mechanized equi-
valent of wild west raids, The hinterlands were in terror of the
Dillingers, the Barkers, the I'loyds, the Nelsons, Bonnie and Clyde.
There are towns in Indiana today with concrete pill boxes in their
main square built in the 20's and 30's as miniature Maginot lines to
defend against what was called "auto-banditry, "

Since 1908, there had existed in the Department of Justice a small
unit known as the Bureau of Investigation. If was incompetent and
corrupt. J. Edgar Hoover, a young Justice Department lawyer, him-
self in his 20's, was called upon by then Attorney General Ilarlan F,
Stone to serve as the 5th Director of the Bureau of Investigation to
clean it up and turn it into the response to the criminal challenge de-
manded by the public.

‘Hoover met the challenge. He fought technology with technology,
virtually inventing practical forensic criminal science and the crime



la.b1 and organized practical mass identification procedures builk

vpon the new fingerprint technology. 2 ¥or patronage hacks, he
substitutfatl young lawyers and accountants, depression hung cy and
eager to do a job. . Hoover knew each man by name. There was mutual

trust and respect. By the late 1930's, skill and dedication ‘brought
success and with success spread the fame of Hoover and his "G-man_ "

The organization was paramilitary in nature. Discipline was strict

and one thing became crystal clear: the new FBI was created in the
image and likeness of J. Edgar Hoover, and thou shalt not have false
gods before thee. One who found this out was Melvin Purvis, the small,
brilliant nemesis of John Dillinger. By the mid 1930's, Purvis' fame
rivaled Hoover's. On the back of breakfast cereals, children were
offered "Junior G-man'' badges so that they could be just like Melvin
Purvis and the FBI. Hoover crushed him. FBI history was rewritten,
giving the credit to agent Samuel P. Crowley.~ Years later, Purvis died
a suicide. ;3

Master of modern law enforcement, master bureaucrat and charismatic
leader, Hoover had good instincts and judgment. At the height of his
farme he resisted the opportunity to form a national police force be-
cause he judged it to be wrong for America. Instead he formed the

FBI National Acaderny4 to train state and local police to FBI standards.

With World War II came a new challenge -~ Axis espionage.

L]
Again, Hoover exploited the latest in technology -- primitive but
cffective concealed sound recording equipment and disguised motion
picture cameras. The FBI had its own continuous wave back channel
communication system from office to office and even Hawaii. Finger-
prints were put on the then brand new 1IBM card sorting equipment in
the D.'C. National Guard Armory. The greatly expanded FBI could,
a2t the end of World War II, claim correctly that there had been not one
successful act of enemy sabotage carried out in the United States in
World War II, as contrasted with the Black Tom explosions and other
sabotage during World War I,

1. November 24, 1932

2. June, 1930 :
3. Who was hardly in a position to disclaim it. Crowley died under the
guns of ''Baby Face Nelson' four months after the death of Diilinger.

4. July 29, 1935
-



The cold war was made to order for Hoover and the TBI, g and it
went into the 1950's lean and hard. Masterful feats of clandestine
counter-espionage were accomplished, and the FBL was rightly to
be feared by foreign intelligence agencies.

The Korean War brought another expansion, but an internal change
was taking place. No longer were all agents recruited frora skillad
professionals such as lawyers, accountants, scientists and linguisis.
Moreover, the cult of Hoover had begun to flower, anda lot of good
men were leaving. It was becoming more difficult to replace thern.

Much is made in the popular press of the so-called "petty tyrannies, "
This is misplaced concern. Crack FBI agents accepted the 24-hour
discipline and the small annoyances. They knew that the inflated auto
recovery figures, the meticulous records they were forced to keep

on informant contacts that were unjustified by production, the pro-
fessional image, etc., zll helped Hoover when he went before Congress
for appropriations. © They were also aware that in the clandestine ywar’
against ruthless enemies every bit as professional as they were, lack
of discipline could be deadly.

The "petty tyrannies' could be tolerated because of one great psychic
reward. The FBI agent lmew“_ifzha.t he was a member of an elite corps.
IHe considered the discipline under which he labored tougher than the
U.S. Marines and its reasons for being analogous to that of the Corps.
The country knew it too, and respected the agents accordingly. The
burden was bearable and morale high because the FBI agents knew in
their hearts "We're Number One. "

Things Start To Go Wrong

In the early 1950's there emerged the phenomenon of the "Bureau
clerk. " These were young men without the education prerequisites
brought in to the Identification Division for the most part as clerks
and sent off to earn an accounting degree from such dubious insti-
tutions as Southeastern University in Washirgton, ID.C. They then

Ty

5. The FBI had been investigating the activities, inter alia, of the
Communist Party, U.S.A., since it entered the domestic intelligence
field pursuant to secret instructions from President Roosevelt issued
September 1, 1936.

6. And the highest pay in law enforcement for the agents -~ beginning

salary today is $14, 000.
e



became Special Agents and earned a salary they could not hepe to
approach outside the FBI. Reached at an early age, they becarmne
true believers in the cult of Hoover. T Jealous of the more compa-
tent professionals,. and uawilling to disagrea with Hoover on any-
thing, 8 a5 they rose administratively by currying favor through
flattery, the Bureau started to decline.

Hoover's assets, however, continued to increase. The Crime Records
Division of the FBI is without doubt one of the finest public relations
organizations ever put together. 9 It has a legitimate purpose. The
extraordinary reputation of the FBI and its agents, fostered by the
Crime Records Division with its motion pictures, books, magazine
articles, television and radio shows, speech program, press and
Congressional contacts, mean that an F'BI agent will be given infor-
mation by a citizen that the citizen would not entrust to any other agency. =
When the FBI agent says the information will be kept in confidence, he
is believed. The media impact is such that when a citizen is confronted
with a real FBI agent, the agent is at a tremendous psychological ad-
vantage.

But here, too, things started to go wrong, More and more the Crime
Records Division spent its time building up and protecting the reputa-
t+ion of Hoover. Hoover and the Burcau became synonymous. -To attack
one was to attack the other. So long as the Crime Records Division
could keep Hoover away from the press, it could work wonders. But,
contrary to the widely held impression, Hoover is not a reticent man.

7. And competitive ritual sycophants, baking cakes for Hoover's birth-
day; soliciting ever more flowery service club testimonials, etc.

8., The most absurd manifestation of which led to 2 rewriting of the
historir of the Trojan War. For a speech on communism, a dralt sent
to Hoover for approval compared the U.S. Communist P.rty with the
legendary Trojan Horse, The draft came back with the marginal nota~
tion in blue ink, "They're not horses, they're snakes! -~ H." The draft -
was "'corrected" and thus was born the Trojan Snalke. : -
9. By Louie B. Nichols, who went on to become Vice President of Schenley
Industries. After Nichols left the I'BI, Hoover remarked, "I never want
another man to have such power in this organization again.™

=




In recent years he has become even more of 2 hip-shooter; lately
even departing the carefully prepared scripts for his Congressional
appearances. Thus, the Berrigan problem, the Martin Luther King
incident,” the Ramsey Clark quote, and so on. '

The concern with image, the cultism, has finally taken its toll.
Virtually any genuine innovation or imaginative approach is stifled
for fear of outside criticism. That which occurs is often done by
field agents on their own initiative, with great pains taken to prevent
Bureau Headquarters from learning of it. The morale of the I'BI
agents in the field has deteriorated badly, not because of the rule on
haircuts and no coffee at the desk, etc., but because in his heart the
FBI agent can no longer say, '"We're Number One."

The Present Situation

The greatest decline has been in the performance of the Domestic
Intelligence Division. As previously reported, all clandestine activities
have been terminated. Liaison with the intelligence community has been
disrupted and key men either forced out or relegated to posts where
their skills cannot be exploited. Should the Peoples Republic of China
be admitted to the United Nations, the establishment of its delegation
will bring a gquantum increase in the presence on U.S. soil of some of
the finest espionage agents in the world. Thus, the Domestic Intelli-
gence Division, the one most badly deteriorated, will be presented with
a heavy increase in its task at a time when it cannot perform competently
the task at hand.

Relations between the FBI and the Department of Justice, never good

but for a short period after the advent of this Administration, are again
deteriorating. Hoover refers openly to Assistant Attorney General

Robert Mardian as (inaccurately) 'that Lebanese Jew. " He has reportedly
threatened the President. Recently there have been articles in The -
Washington Post, The New York Times, Time and Life, which indicate
that officials and/or former officials at the highest level of the FBI ave
now divulging to the press the serious shortcomings of Hoover and the

Bureau.

So long as anti-Hoover press stories concerned themselves with the
so-called "petty tyrannies' there was no real problem. Such stories

545
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arec not new, and are disregarded zs the mutterings of disgruntled
former junior employees. It is quite another sitvation when clandes-
tine techniques are discussed openly and the security of the United
States against foreign espionage and sabotage is called into serious
question. -

Years of intense adulation have inured Hoover to self-doubt. He
remains realistic, however, and on June 30, 1971, his most trusted
confidante, Clyde Tolson, stated to a reliable source, "Hoover knows
that no matter who wins in '72, he's through. "

Hoover has had a long, honorable and remarkable career. His accom-
plishments are truly great. But the situation was probably best stated
by Alfred Tennyson in "The Idylls of the King': i

"The old order changeth, yielding place to new,
And God fulfills himself in many ways,
Lest one good custom should corrupt the world. "

J. Edgar Hoover should be repiaced as Director of the FBI. : The
question is when? : :

Timing
One foresees no real problem"-"with accomplishing the change following

the 1972 election. The question then resolves ilself as to whether the
step should be taken before that time. .

There are a number of reasons arguing against removing Hoover as
Director of the FBI during 1972: : .

1. The change should have attached to it no hint of part'isan
politics, virtually an impossibility ina presidential campaign year.
If the removal does not become an issue, the question of succession
will. It is in the category of a Supreme Court appointinent and carries
with it the necessity of a confirmation hearing in the Senate.

2. 1972 will see the trial of the Berrigans and Ellsberg com-
mence. The removal of Hoover in the course of those trials would,
at least, lend weight to what are sure to be defense contentions of a
conspiracy to justify Hoover's accusation against the Berrigans.
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The most cmnpellmg Teason 1gamst taking action in 1972 is the
probability that issue-starved Democrats can be counted upon to
exploit the matter even to the point of irresponsibility.

The question can, therefore, be refined further: should J. Edgar
Hoover be removed as Director of the FBI batween now and the end
of the year?

Arguments Against Immediate Removal

1. .Hoover could resist and make good his threat against the
President. I am unaware of the nature of the threat and, therefore,
cannot comment on the acceptability of the risk involved.

2. Removal of Hoover will not gain the President any votes on
the left. The anti-Nixon bias of the lzit is visceral, not rational.
On the other hand, some of the right could be alienated if the successor
named is not acceptable. '

3. The succession could becorne an issue unless someone is narmed
who would be accepta’ble to both the left and the right, a difficult person
to identify.

4. We would be presented with the problem of finding a suitable -
successor in a short period of time.
i .
5. Even were the Peoples Republic of China admitted to the United
Nations tomorrow, in all probability it will be a considerable period of
time before it is ready to staff its dclegation.

6. Hugh Sidey is wrong,m there will be no "convulsion' in the
FBI if Hoover is not replaced immediately,

Arguments For Immediate Removal

1. Sullivan, and possibly others, are talking to the press. The
information is accurate, substantive and damaging. 11

10. "The crisis in the FBI finally demanded his [the President's] action.
The aging J. Edgar Hoover would have {o be ecased out before the end of
the year or Nixon would face a major convulsion in the FBI. . . ." Life,
Oct. 22, 1971, "leady Days Of Presidential Power. " e
11. Sce: YEF.B.1. 1Is Said to Have Cui Direct Liaison With C_I. A. 1\\"1‘
Oct. 20 20, 1971 (Tab A); "Deterioration of the FBIY Wash. Post, Oct. ) 19
{Tab B); "The File on J. Edgar Hoover" Time, Oct. 25, 1971 (Tab (..).
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1 think we must assume that there will be no let-up of traly damamg

disclosures.

-

- ‘Maxine Cheshire states in the Washington Post for Octo-
| ber 2lst that "a former FBI official [Sullivan] took copies of
/ enough records with him when he left to write a book. Now
J

he is looking for a Journahst collaborator. ™

* 1am informed reliably that Sulliven "wants to be vindi-
cated." At 59 and out of office, there is no payoff for him
in remaining quiet. Others may follow Sullivars example.

* Evans and Novak in their column of October llth said
i that there was "more to come. " |

‘ * Life is believed to have another major story in the works.

‘ * Sullivan has been "keeping book' on Hoover for some time.
He is a skilled writer who authorzd Hoover's book on Conum..msm 12
His book could be devastating should he choose to expose such
matters as the supervisor who handled Hoover's stock portfolio
and tax matters; the painting of Hoover's house by the FBI Exhibif
Section; the ghost writing of Hoover's books by FBI employees;
the rewriting of FBI history and the 'donation" by "admiring"
facility owners of accommodations and services which are often

¢ in fact underwritten by employee contributions;and the dismantling
of the nation's counter-espionage capability.

* In the past, when the FBI was performing its mission in
an outstanding manner, aggrisved former high officials held
their tongues in the belief that to go public would hurt mission
pérformance. Now that performance has fallen off, Sullivan
(obviously) and others may well believe that the way best to pro-
tect the FBI is to attack so that the problem can be remedied.

12. A Study Of Communism, Holt, Rinehart & Winston, New Yorlk, 1962.
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2. There will be no upheaval in the F'BI should Hoover be
replaced immediately. The vast majority of agents would approvs=.
. A few old cronies, such as Clyde Tolson, could be expected to
resign in a huff with, perhaps, sorne public comment. 1
3. Immediate removal would guzrantee that the President would
appoint the next Director of the 'BI, something akin in importance
to a Supreme Court appointment opportunity.

4. The Hoover incumbency would be undercut as a factor in
the forthcoming Berrigan and Ellsberg trials.

5., The matter would be over and done with now and removed as
a potential issue for the 1972 campaign. g
6. Inaction, plus further disclosures in the press, could lead
to charges that the President knew, or ought to have known, of the
serious deterioration of the FBI, and failed fo act out of concern for
his re-election. ;

7. Short term, a prompt removal could enhance the President's
image s an action oricnted President and confound his critics.

8. Long term, the action.could be compared legitimately to
the resolute stand taken by President Truman in the Douglas MacArthur
case which, unpopular at the time, is now viewed as a plus in his
presidency.

9. The country is, in my judgment, ready for the change. The _
situation is somewhatl analogous to that of China. :

Methods

1. The most desirable method would be for Hoover to ask the
President to find a successor as the "unfounded" personal attacks upon
Hoover are, in his judgment, harmful to the national interest in gen-
eral and to his beloved FBI in particular. This might be brought about
through a Mitchell-Hoover conversation,
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2. A second amicable method would be for the President *~
himself to express the above sentiments to Hoover. He might
well cooperate on that basis, were things handled adroitly.

3. The President could simply announce now that on Janu-
ary 1, 1972, he will not take the affirmative action of seeking to
exempt Mr. Hoover for another year irom the mandatory retire-
ment provisions of the law, stating that he cannot in good conscience
do so as neither he nor the country has the right to expect so much
of one man, and that he wishes to announce whom he shall nominate
as a successor now so that there should be not the slightest element
of partisan politics involved in the changeover.

Comment

Hoover is in his 55th year with the Department of Justice. 13 Even his
secretary dates from the first world war. 14 There is no dishonor, ex-
press or implied in asking a man in such circumstances to gnre up

the burden of office.

Recommendation

After weighing all of the foregoing, 1 believe it to be in the best
interests of the Nation, the President, the F'Bl and Mr. Hoover,
that the Director retire before the end of 1971.

L

13. Since July 26, 1917.
14. JMelen W. Gandy, who became Hoover's secretary on March 25,
1918.
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Noise
President
Ehrlichman.
President.
Ehrlichman.
President.
Ehrlichman.

President.

President.
Ehrlichman.
President.

Ehrlichman.

President.
Ehrlichman.
President.
Ehrlichman.
President.

Ehrlichman.

President.

Ehrlichman.

President.

Ehrlichman.

President.

SEGRET

A lot of, uh - -

Yeah complicated matters

heavy going, right

That's very fine job they're doing (unintelligible)
They're, they're good guys

people (unintelligible)

writing sounds 12 seconds
(Unintelligible) judgments (unintelligible)
I, uh, I, uh, don't feel comfortable -- yet

(Unintelligible)

Well, uvh, I'm satisfied with that, it's the basic
political question going for a new tax. . .

Yeah

.. .that bothers me.

(Unintelligible)

and, uh, (unintelligible with noise) necessary?
So?

I, T can see, I can see all kinds of negatives"
= RS R
Yeah. =

...in terms of people saying, you know, here's
the economy.

Another thing, too, that I've been thinking about.
I've been very interested to note that your, uh,
your, your fellows in their analysis of the polls
showed the rather modest support that we're getting
That's right, that's right.

In other words, uh, it was less than I had predicted

SEGR




Ehrlichman.

President.

Ehrlichman.

President.

Ehrlichman.
President.
Ehrlichman.
President.

Ehrlichman.

President.

Ehrlichman.

President.

Ehrlichman.
President.
Ehrlichman.
President.
Ehrlichman.

President.

an

CEC
i

Laamse.
i

(unintelligible). I, it might be, it might

be advantageous I guess.

(Unintelligible)

I can see, for example, why we had to do entire
(unintelligible) It was basically an issue

that could have been a hell of an issue, otherwise.

Yeah, yeah.

Revenue sharing, I think was just something we
Just did: ..

Defensive --

(Unintelligible)

Defense --

Just to be doing something, to be trying

Well, it's, it's our answer to the problems
of the cities, the farms

Problems of the (unintelligible) and all that,

as far as the average guy is concerned, it didn't
make much, uh, it didn't make as much headway.

I wonder this year if, ah, we really want to go
on a new, a great new initiative, I wonder, I
wonder, I —-—

Well --

I ... you see, the point that I, uh, raise and
incidentally, this is related also to our

problem on Hoover. I read his, I mean your
memorandum. That's a very good fellow, is it Liddy?
Liddy.

Smart, isn't he?

Yeah, very. v

Must be conservative as hell

Conservative?

Smart. How'd he get, why'd get in the Bureau?

SEGRET-




Ehrlichman.

President.

Ehrlichman.

President.

Ehrlichman.
President.
Ehrlichman.

President.

Ehrlichman.
President.
Ehrlichman.
President.

Ehrlichman.

President.

Ehrlichman.

President.

Uh, he was Hoover's ghost writer. Uh, did a
lot of Hoover's speeches. (unintelligible)

And Hoover fired him?

And, uh, no, no, he got disillusioned. And,
uh, he, he put in for a transfer and we found
him over in, uh---

Let me tell you what I have a feeling on it.
It's a way out thing. His, his analysis of
Hoover from a psychological standpoint is
tremendously perceptive. We may have on our
hands here a man who will pull down the temple
with him, including me. I don't think he would
want to, I mean he considers himself a patriot,
but he now sees himself as McCarthy did, Benson
did, and perhaps Agnew doses...

Yep.

vin v TAOW ) s

Yep.

...as, he sees himself as an issue rather than
the issue which is the great...

Well —-

...weakness of any political man.
Ordinarily I would not,...

Hickel did.

«..0rdinarily I would not have sent you the o~
whole piece, ..

I heard the whole thing

...but I wanted you to get that buildup
that this guy gave you.

That piece would make a brilliant, brilliant piece

for a magazine, anyway. He makes -- actually,
and this is -- gets down to your other point,

interestingly enough, a stronger case for not doing

something on Hoover than doing something.

(=l waln e
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Ehrlichman.

President.

Ehrlichman

President.

Ehrlichman.

President.

Ehrlichman.

President.

Ehrlichman.
President.
Ehrlichman.

President.

Hummmm , mmm

Now, there's something in between
[noise]

There must be

You see, first of all, the, after, let's suppose
we, we, we get Hoover in and I convince him we
can't, or, you know, order, no way I'm gonna say
I didn't (unintelligible)

Yeah.

Now, just let me run this by you, just occurred
to me right now, the helicopter the devious way
to get at a very entire difficult problem.

We do that, then Hoover, through all of his
operatives, will piss on anybody that we send
up there who other name. And I don't think he
will approve any other name. That's my guess.
You have the feeling maybe that he might approve
Pat Gray, is that correct?

Well, I, uh, I think Pat has a better chance than
most. =

Yeah, But look, so you, so I send Pat Gray's name
up, then you come to something else. You're gonna
come into one of the hellest, damnedest Senate
confirmation fights you ever saw, who is Pat Gray?
How is he qualified? He's a Finch, a stocoge,a
Nixon stooge, now I agree he isn't, you should have
have a proper Bureau, if you have somebody £from
the Bureau, they'll say you should have somebody
from outside. And then, uh, Ramsey Clark will be
recommended .

[Laughs]

No, I'm serious.

I know, I know.

Now, there's a way to get around it. That we
defuse the whole god-damned thing. Hoover made a

very interesting point, he said, regardless of who
wins in '72, he says, I'll probably be out. And

| CR
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Ehrlichman.

President.

Ehrlichman.

President.

Unidentified.
Ehrlichman.

President.

of course he's right. Why doesn't he
announce now that I am, this is my last

year in the Bureau, I am submitting my
resignation effective on January lst, 1972...

Hmmm mmm

...50 that the new President, I mean, the
President who's elected, so that I will not

be an issue in the campaign. The President
will select him, they .elect anybody that

he wants. Now, let's look at that for a
moment. The weakness in it is that we've
still got a, an inefficient FBI to screw
around with for a year. I'm not sure we can
do a hell about, a hell of a lot about the
efficiency of the FBI in a year anyway. Uh,
the, uh, the other weakness is that presumably
Hoover's enemies would be so furious at having
the issue removed they would continue on it.
But it's pretty hard to take on a man when he
says "Now, I've,I,Ithink I've had it. I've
done my job and at the end of this, I, I might
give the new President, whoever he is, whether
it's President Nixon or it's uh, the other
President, I want them to know that this, this
is that I'm going to take the Bureau out of
politics.

Uh huh.

Now from Hoover's standpoint, he just, he has

to realize that he can't stay forever. He has
to realize that, that the new President, that at,
uh, 78 years of age -- is that what he would be
then?

He's 77 now.
I don't know, I forget.

Anyway, uh, then, the, the advantage of that is
that, uh, well, what I'm more concerned about

than anything else that I, I don't think we talked
through adequately (unintelligible) of getting
Hoover out. It's going to be a problem. I should
think the confirmation project would be one that
would make the Supreme Court look like, uh, you
know --

L



Ehrlichman.
President.
Ehrlichman.
President.
Ehrlichman.

President.

UNKNOWN .

President.

Ehrlichman.

President.

Ehrlichman.

President.

Ehrlichman.

President.

Yeah,

Whatcha doin' about civil rights?
Wiretapping and

What do yva ask about wiretapping.
Yeah.

What is the, ah on Hoover -- look up Hoover's
name and age.

Hoover's age?

Don't call the FBI to find out, just, just look

it up. I think it’s 76 or 7, I would want to
know month of birthday. Ah, now, you, let's let's
look at that in terms of, uh,

One thing that'll happen ~-

No, I don't know, I don't know, maybe it won't work,
but I, I guess, I guess, I, that, I think that we
could get Hoover, I think I could get Hcover to
resign if I put it to him directly that without

it he's going to be hurt politically which I happen
to believe if you do it otherwise. But I think if
he resigns, and I think, he's going to, I don't
think he's going to like it, I don't think I

I think that your confirmation is going to be one
hell of a job. And you want to remember whoever

we appoint, uh, is appointed at the will of the
President anyway. (unintelligible)

They can (unintelligible) if we lost the election.

Sure. You take the position that you'll pick hig
successor if you're elected.

Yes.

In other words, there'd be no, uh, campaign issue
there.

Right, that's right. I'm not willing to suggest

it now, who's it gonna be. I'll state only that
it's not gonna be Ramsay Clark. (unintelligible)
Tough. You know, just say that's an issue, that

the FBI should not be an issue in the campaign, we'l
pick the very best possible man we can get at that
time. And that's it.




Ehrlichman.
President.
Ehxlichman.

President.

Ehrlichman.

President.

Ehrlichman.
President.
Ehrlichman.

President.

Ehrlichman.

President.

Ehrlichman.

President.

Ehrlichman.

Uh, huh.

Uh, huh.

In a few.——
Then he becomes a lame duck director.

Correct. So? How much are you going to do
with the FBI anyway in a year?

We can't

You can't do it. It's a hell of a job. I
can see it as a --shake up. If he becomes
a lame duck director. But also he might
become a lame duck director. Everybody,
maybe, trying to let the old guy go out
without pissing on him....

Yeah
... and say, look here, let's ...
Yeah.

... and he tries to keep, he becomes a little
wild-eyed, maybe, just trying to, you know —--
What kind of a, incidentally, what kind of a
man is Sullivan, incidentally? I, I don't know
him.

Well, I don't know him at all, they tell me he is --
I thought you did know him.

No, I never, I, I don't think I've ever met him
or if I have I only met him on very short
acquaintance. ;a

He seems to me, from the description, he's honest
and capable.

--thoughtful. Uh, he's astute, uh, uh, a very
sensitive guy, uvh, apparently very well-spoken and
has, uh, very strong, uh, loyalties, running down
into the personnel of the Bureau. And, uh, uh, at
one time had an enormous amount of power over there
delegated by Hoover.

-



President.

Fhrlichman.
President.

Ehrlichman.

UNIDENTIFIED:

rresident.
Ehrlichman.

President.

Ehrlichman.

President.
Ehrlichman.
President.

Ehrlichman.

President.

Ehrlichman.

President.

FEhrlichman.

President.
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Oh, didn't Sullivan do scme of the intelligence
work for Hoover ==

Oh, ves.
And us.
Sure

That's right, sir. He will be 77 next birthday,
which is January lst.

Pine. Now, you see, there it is.

Yeah

No, no man in his right mind can say at 78 the
President of the United States ought to be
appointing him as director of the FBI.

He's too old.

Yeah. Uh, Sullivan was the man who executed
all of your instructions for the secret taps.

So he knows all of them.

Oh, I should --

Will he rat on us?

Uh, it depends on how he's treated. It's
dependent, it's, see, uh, uh —--

Can we do anything for him? I think we better.
What he wants, of course, is vindication. He's
he*s been bounced, in effect, and what he wants
is the right to honorably retire and so on. Uh,
I think if you did anything for Sullivan, Hoover
would be offended, right now, it would have to be
a part of the arrangement, whatever it is, that
Sullivan could be given an assignment somewhere
else in the Government. And, uh--

Yeah, he'd be a hell of

Cut of the Government.
an operatoxn...

We could use him

He'd do a good job.

(e m Y v
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Ehrlichman. We could use him.

President. Hmm, Mitch and I agree

Ehrlichman. We could, we could use him on other things.

President. Liddy's not on your committee?

Ehrlichman. He's got, he's got a fund of information and,
uh, uh, could do, uh, could do all kinds of
intelligence and other work.

President.

Ehrlichman.

Referred

President.

Ehrlichman.

President.

Ehrlichman. .

President. C_

Ehrlichman. He'd be very, he'd be very qualified for that
kind of a (unintelligible).

President. Hoover upsets me. "Is the sun down"? is that
what he calls it? That's his favorite term.

Ehrlichman. Yeah, and, and, uh, he strictly in Mardian's
orbit. You see he treated with the

President. Mardian's the "Lebanese Jew"

Ehrlichman. (Laughs). Ya see that.

He's treated with the enemy so, uh, and he has,
Sullivan delivered the papers to Mardian that
are unbelievable what I've got up in my safe.
All the inside documents. Q
[PAUSE]

DocId:31443854 s



President.

Ehrlichman.

President.
Ehrlichman.

President.

President.

Ehrlichman.
President.
Ehrlichman.
President.
Ehrlichman.
President.
Ehrlichman.

President.

Ehrlichman.

10

What do vou lean to at the moment?

Well, I like your idea. I, uh, haven't had
a chance to think it all through.

Well, don't mention it to anybody.
Well, I won't.

The difficulty is that I have decided after
our agonies over the Court that from now on,
and incidentally this is the main reason for
not submitting it to the Bar in advance. We're
just playing everything very close to the vest
and you know, we, it's inevitable around here
(unintelligible) it doesn't affect you so
much as it does Kissinger, of course, uh, to

a certain extent (unintelligible) Petersen and
the rest, where 19 out of 25 bureaus did you
see that, in Washington said that the back-
grounders were, uh, quite off the beat and so
forth and so on. Well, fine, let's not have
thern -

[7 MINUTE DELETION]

Well, digression, let me say that I think that
the best way to do here is to--I feel it would
help us to, as we get closer to election, their
only interest is to, it seems to me that every-
time we, it gets out the fact that some poor
agent over here (unintelligible) say well that
was our last scandal.

Yeah. I saw that.

Who could possibly have done that?

Well, you see the problem.

Some guy who's tired.

Some low-level guy, in the NSC...

Yeah.

...could have been called---

Why the NSC, might have been over in, uh,
McGregor's shop.

It could ha%gmgeenﬁlit could have been.

et 1



President.

Ehrlichman.
President.
Ehrlichman.
President.
Ehrlichman.
President.
Ehrlichman.

President.

Ehrlichman.
President.

Ehrlichman.

2l

Oh, yeah. And there's another great
problem, John, with these people, with all
people, our pecple, we could have done, we
tried our best. There's another great
problem that, they've all liked to work for
an officer and they all like to say things
that they're (unintelligible) and also they
all work hard, are tired, and most of them
drink. ..

Yeah.

...and it's then...
Yeah.

...that they...
Yeah

...get in trouble.
Yeah

I'll lay you money that three-fourts of the
time, it's like drunk driving. It's three

fourths of the time, idiot statements are made
when somebody's had a drink, do you not agree?...

Yeah, I'm sure that's so.
bleins (EELE oin-e

And when they're off --
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President.

Ehrlichman.

President.

Ehrlichman.

President.

Ehrlichman.
President.

Ehrlichman.

President.

Ehrlichman.

President.

Ehrlichman.

President.
Ehrlichman.
President.

Ehrlichman.

. - . and one of the reasons, one of the reasons,
that, uh, back in the campaign, I mean, uh,

uh, anybody like, when I go into a campaign,

with a press conference and so forth, you have
to be just like a God damn Spartan and then we
still make mistakes. But the point is, these
people, these people that try to handle things
the way they, they just, just, just their judg-
ment floats from people . . .

Yeah.

. - - and even a jackass like Romney, you know,
doesn't drink at all, he has his problems. I f
he drank he'd be crazy, you know.

[Laughs] That's right.

Well, in any case, they've got to (unintelligible)
everything they say —-

They get caught off guard . . .
Then they can't say anything.

. - . at these damn receptions, ya know, the
press are floatin' around and the . . .

(Unintelligible)

. - - people can make a chance remark and, uh,
and there it goes.

But on the Hoover think, I just want this so
closely held this, it's just got to be.

Well, I won't say anything to anybody about it.
{4 == SRR

I'1ll be
R T
I'd like for you to be . . .

. « « I would like to think about it.




President.

Ehrlichman.
President.
Ehrlichman.

President.

Ehrlichman.

President.

Ehrlichman.
President.

Ehrlichman.

President.

Ehrlichman.

President.

Ehrlichman.

13

I'd like to think about the proposition of
my saying "Edgar, I think what you should do,
that you should get out now, because I don't
want to be in the position of trying to

pick a successor now, I think you should say
this is a matter which should be handled by
whoever is the next President in the next
election and I do not want to be an issue and
so I have submitted my resignation effective
then. I -- There'll be a lot to be said
£0r £Hat, « 5

Yeah.
. « -« & lot can be said,
I can see that.

So that I don't have, I mean, it -- then when
you get his resignation, . . .

Yeah.

. . « I've got that, for one thing, but on the
other hand, we don't have the agony of his
replacement . . .

Yep

- - . which I think would be a very great negative.

Yeah. And, before election you can begin
the buildup of the adulation and the . . .

That's right.

. .« Joreremisites and the, and the Medal of
Freedom and all that sort of stuff, uh.

I could call him, I would tell him right now
TEET [ v I don't know when he should make
this announcement, uh, now that's the other
thing, should he do it now?

I think so. And I'll tell you why.




President.
Ehrlichman.
President.

Ehrlichman.

President.
Ehrlichman.

President.

Ehrlichman.
President.
Ehrlichman.
President.
Ehrlichman.
President.

Ehrlichman.

President.

Ehrlichman.

President.

Ehrlichman.

President.

14

(Unintelligible)
I think this . . s
Princeton study?

. .« - this Princeton thing is gonna get into
the folklore and it's gonna kecome a part
of the givens. t's gonna be a part of the,

of the established findings.
Well, when will that happen?
Well, the, the end of this month.

They told me that —-- well, it's a very leftish
group.

Oh, it is, it's stacked, just stacked
S50 —
Uh --

So we let a man be crucified by a stacked jury.

No, I think

(Unintelligible)

No, I think if his resignation were in hand

you could afford to defend him. And I think
you can afford to do a lot of things for him
as a lame duck as you get into the campaign

which will be appreciated by his friends and
will be wvirtually uncriticizable. And, and,
and I see that as a real --

Do some thinking about it

I will, I will
« » - and I'll tell you what will happen.
Then you ahd Herb and, and Mitchell and I
will talk about it.

Okay

There's only the three. There's only one other
one that I might bring in on it is Moore.

His, his P.R. judgment is not infallible but
it, he has good antenna . . . 't ol ol B
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Ehrlichman.
President.
Ehrlichman.
President.

Lhrlichman.

President.

Fhrlichman.

President.

Ehrlichman.

President.
Ehrlichman.
President.
Bhrlichman.
President.
Ehrlichman.
President.

Bhrlichman.

T
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Yeah
. « « he has a good feel
Yeah

And he doesn't leak.

Yeah. All right, well, I won't, I won't say
anything to the two of them, but, uh, when
you're ready, why, uh, we'll talk zbout it.

Well, what I meant is, first, you give it
your ‘judgment.

Yeah.

Oh, wait a minute. You could, no, I'll tell
you what you could do. Don't run it by
Mitchell because I need to do that or I should
feel that, that this is not, I don't want him
to feel that this idea is coming from somebody
else, Mitchell thinks he has to go, but I
would like for you to kick it around. Do you
think you should kick it around with Moore or
do you just want to make --

Let me do this. Let me let Moore read Liddy's
article and, uh, uh, I've got a copy of it ~--

Let me get it out of my file.
Okay —- and then I'11, . . .
He can read my copy.

I'1ll talk to Moore.

I understand. Right.

I've got the only other copy of this.
And, uh, then Moore?

And then, let Dick and I -~ Dick and I've
about Hoover's problem before.
cerned about it.

talked
He's very con-




President.

Ehrlichman.

President.

Ehrlichman.

President.

Ehrlichman.
President.
Ehrlichman.
President.
Ehrlichman.

President.

Ehrlichman.

President.

Ehrlichman.

President.
Ehrlichman.
President.

Ehrlichman.

16

But the idea just seens to me to have a
lot of merit in avoiding the confirmation fight.

Yeah.

If we had an outstanding man whoever is sent

up oh, for example, a great state attorney
general that's, that would be a (unintelligible)
pretty good now wouldn't it.

Yeah.

I could name a surrogate Pat Brown or some-
thing like that . . .

Uh huh.

+«+ « o« Or an Earl Warren . . .

Uh huh.

« . . that'd be the guy to put . .
Yeah.

« - « in front of the Bureau. Uh, I don't
think a cop should run the Bureau.

I don't know. Maybe somebody like, uh, -- well,
hard to say.

I don't know.

Uh, no, I don't think it should be a policeman,
I think --

Policemen are too narrow, too, uh --
It's gotta be a guy with great Hill . . .
Did you know (unintelligible)

. » «» and P.R. sense —--



President.

Ehrlichman.

President.

Ehrlichman.
President.
Ehrlichman.
President.
Ehrlichman.
President.
Ehrlichman.
President.
Ehrlichman.
President.

Ehrlichman.

President.
Ehrlichman.
President.

Ehrlichman.

President.
Ehrlichman.

President.

You know, there aren't very many outstanding
people, I guess, in a P.R. sense in this
whole field operation.

I tell you, there's, there's a young attorney
general in my state who's a very classy guy.

Tell you another one who impresses me, he's
probably a Democrat, but he is the Attorney
General in Arizona.

No, he's a Republican.

Oh, he's ==

He's damn good.

He said at a meeting there . . .

Yeah.

. -« . where there were workshops . . .

Yeah

« » « and boy, he was sharp as a . .

That's right.

o+ o taCck

Well, he's good. Uh, the guy in Illinois is,
this Scott, is pretty good. Uh, he's a little
on the, a little on the liberal side.

Scott is?

Isn't he?

Well —-

He's, he's all wrapped up in the environment
business . . .

That's all right.
ol s AT ey N a5

Perfectly all right.
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Ehrlichman. . . . but. uh, no this, this aguyv in
Arizona is

President. Your guy is good. Well, look at the guy in
Arizona, we'll put him down as . . .

Ehrlichman. I will.

President. . -« - I already mentioned this to somebody,
but put him down for a promotion because
that guy ought to go to the, easy, he's a
future Senator, or a future, uh =--

Ehrlichman. Well, we have, of course, a recruiting, a re-
cruiting problem for Justice, in any event, if
John leaves.

President. I want that man, I want that man for something.
And the man in your state also.

Ehrlichman. Well, Gordon is a possibility, although he has
local ambitions, I think. Uh, --

President. Interested in running for governor?

Ehrlichman. Yeah. Yeah, I don't think he can make it but
he's got those ambitions.

President. Yeah. Well, on Hoover, when you come down
to it, the problem of going through that con-
firmation by, before, I just think is going . . .
Ehrlichman. Yeah.
President. . « . to be insurmountable.

Ehrlichman. It'd be a bitch.

President. But I think what he could do, I really think alot,
it makes a lot of sense, he says I'm resigning

at the end of this year -- this is my last
year and I've, uh, talked to the President and,
submit; < : &

Ehrlichman. Yeah.




President.

Ehrlichman.

Praesident.

Ehrlichman.

President.

Ehrlichman.
President.
Ehrlichman.
President.

Ehrlichman.

President.
Ehrlichman.

President.

Ehrlichman.

President.

Ehrlichman.

President.
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1L wanta, because of the Bureau, I will not have
the Bureau become an issue in the campaign,

I've noted it, and I, and I, I think what I
will do is just call him in and say "Edgar, I
think you ought to resign and, and, January lst,
1o73 "

That gives him a three month transition with a
new man between the election . . .

That's right.

and the, and his retirement, which will
be highly desirable.

. = -

Well, it will be longer than that, you see, the
Senate won't confirm . . .

Well, that's true.

» till, uh, February, . . .
Yep.

. o e 50 he'g gof a long . o« .

He could say I'm kind, I, a-- Effective on con-
firmation of my successor on or after the first
of January.

That's right. On or after the inauguration.

Yeah.

Okay. I think it would he a,
to recommend it. Now everybody that, eager
beavers that want to clean up the Bureau or

the rest of it, we'll wait for that, but you're
not gonna clean up much anyway this year. You
know, another thing about this Bureau, do you
realize, it'll be one hell of a plum.

Yeah.

Do you know, not one of those people's on
Civil Service.

Oh, I know it, I know it.

I mean, Edgar makes this point, he says it
nakes it look (unlntelllglble) for the Bureau.
'Cause everybody's, I mean thl%rlah. i
the biggest number of . . ;

has a hell of a lot



Ehrlichman.
President.
Ehrlichman.
President.

Ehrlichman.

President.
Ehrlichman.
President.
Ehrlichman.

President.

Ehrlichman.
President.
Ehrlichman.
President.

Ehrlichman.

President.
Ehrlichman.
President.

Fhrlichman.

T )
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Sure.
. - . these are Presidential appointments . . .
Sure.

. « « apparently, aren't they.

Well, they're dir--, they're appointed by the
Director as a practical matter, old Ronney and,
uh, the Hill have a lot tc do with the appoint-
ment of these guys.

But just think of that . . .

Yeah.

- . . they won't have to clear Civil Service

That's right.

And incidentally, I am, I am continuing that
issue.

Yeah, yep, yep. It has . . .

Anything come out of that? . . .

¢ @ « itihas given o o .

L TR Lty SRR e

. . . that discipline that this fellow talks
about, uh, that internal discipline that, that
has been so important to the success of that
thing. Uh, well, lemme, lemme think about it
and I'll try and make a list of the negatives,
if there are any and drop you a note on it.
There are negatives, just don't drop me a note .
All right.

. = = welll tallk about it.

All right




President.

Fhrlichman.
President.
Ehrlichman.

President.

Ehrlichman.

President.

We'll talk about this and then, we'll talk
about this with you, Moore, and we'll have,
uh, and Mitchell, and, uh, no more. Just
those.

Yeah.
And then maybe we'll move the damn thing.
All righty.

It'd be great if he would do it. But what
the hell would he do, what the hell, what
can he say to that though? If he's a lame
duck.

Ah, that it would impair his, impair his use-
fulness is the one, is the one thing that occurs
to me. And it would be hard for him to main-
tain internal discipline if ewverybody knew

he was leaving and so on and so forth but

hell, everybody knows he's leaving now, you
know, it's just a question of time. And they
all, they all now are on one side or another

of either contributing to or slowing down

his departure. And there's a, there's an internal
war going on there.

Getting back to the tax thing.
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BETHEE!

THE PRESIDENT AND JCHR DREN oM

FEBRUARY 27, 1973, FROM 3:55 TO 4:20 ®.3,

PRESIDENT:
DEAN:
PRESIDENT:

DEAN:
PRESIDENT:

DEAN:
PRESIDENT:

DEAN:
PRESIDENT:

DEAN:

PRESIDENT:

DEAN:

_Good afternoon, John, how are you?

Pretty good."

I, uh, discarded some (unintelligible)
won't interrupt us (unintelliigible) uh,

uh, did you get your talk wilth Xleindiecnst

yet?
I just had a good talk with him.

Yeah, fine. Have you got him, .uh,
positioned properly, the uh--

I think, I think he is.

(Unintelligible) properly--ah, has he talkes
yet to Baker?

No, he hasn't, he, uh, he called Sam Ervi
and offered to come visit with both ke and
Baker. And, uh, that was done last week.

Uh, huh.

But he thought that timing would be bzad to
call Baker prior to the joint meetinsg. So
he says after I have that joint meeting,
I'11l start working my relationship with
Baker.

Well, Baker left with me that he was

golng to, going to set up a joint meeting
well, asnyway (unintelligible). I see. So
Kleindienst has talked to, uh, uh, he

‘has talked to Ervin and Ervin said-- z

(unintelligible).

Ervin has left 1t dangling and said, “Itll
be back in touch with you." Uh, I think
what, what disturbs me a little bit zbcut
Baker was his move to put his own man in as
minority counsel, so quickly, without any
consultation as he had promised consultation.
And I'm told this man may be a disaster
himself, the minority counsel.

sy fywe
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FEBRUARY 27, 1973, FROH 3:55 TO H:20 P.M. 2
PRESIDENT: He is? Vhat do you mean to, is he--?
DEAN: Well he's a, well I can't knock ape; he's

30, he's 30 years of age, he doesn't know
“a thing about Waghington.

PRESIDENT: - Yeah.
DEAN: So we'll have to--
PRESIDENT: Baker, Baker says that he puts the blame

on the White House. He says, whateha “a03111t5
his name, Korologos calleti him and suggested

somebody else, that was a great nistake.
Course I didn't lknow anything about thats
MApparently. .

DEAN: Well Bzker apparently is quite open in his
felicity I want to counsel with you 2l1l, and
I don't want to move until I've told you what
I'm going to do, and then he did just the
FEVELrBE. OuU 1t was cullious. o0&, i@t nc
wanted a meeting with you. Uh, secondly:
that, uh, he suggested Kleindienst as a

conduit. ..
PRESIDENT: That's correct.
DEAN: : «+-and there is hope, I think that, uh, he may

-try to keep an eye on this thing and not let
it get into a total circus up there

PRESIDENT: Who? Baker.
DEAN: ﬁaker, Baker might.
PRESIDENT: Well that's what he indicated, he indicated bub

of course, of course with the repgard to his,
uh, situation, his position though, and with
regard to Kleindienst's position, I, uh, I shook
Kleindienst up & bit but (unintelligible) really
is the, is the fellow who's moing to get hurt
most out of this (unintellipgible) is HMitchell.
Said others are pgonna get hurt too, but Mitchell
is, ah, the real problem is whether or not

. Mitchell will--uh, get him on perjury. o

e
= n:rx.*l-



you going down ‘the wrong track, I'm golng
to have to tell you why."
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DEAN: Hum.

PRESIDENT: I said now lock, ah, perjury's very damn

: hard thing to prove too, fertunately. But,
‘uh, if you, uh (unintelligibl=) keep fromn
poppin! off, I sald, welly; I, I, I talked
(unintelligible) azd y ever talic to Mitehell
about this. Never ha

DEAN: No.

PRESIDENT: He says he has never talked to him. - Did youn
go into the Mexican part of it with Kleindisnst
or did you get...

DEAN: Well, I... <

PRESIDENT: sl G0 aﬁy substance at all?

% 1

DEAN: I've always, I've always, braced Kleindiensst
in the past abouf, you know, the potential
implications of what this whols irvevtig*“;
the bBureau conduceied, whati bhe T.3. nu»u;uiu’
Office was doing...

PRESIDENT: That's right.

DEAN: ...what the trial meant...

PRESIDENT: That's right.

DEAN: +s«+X think this could come teo haunt...

PRESIDENT: That's right.

DEAN: If it gets out of hand, T don't want to get
into a lot of specifics.

PRESIDENT: Yeah. 3 ]

‘DEAN: T,. at this last meeting, I Just sat with hir
and said Dick, I said, "I don't think I oucst
to brief you on everything I know. I don't
think... i

PRESIDENT: That's right.

DEAN: +...that's the way to proceed. But if I see
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PRESIDENT: *
DEAN:

PRESTIDENT:

DEAN:
PRESIDENT:

DEAN:
PRESTIDENT:
DEAN:

Um hum. Good, good. What dld he zay?

He said, "I agree, that's the way 1t sh.zié
stand."
“On the Executlive Privilege one, I worksX with,

uh, talked to John Ehrlichman a little zn3 decics=3
that the last pardagraph, which, uh, sheuld be
modified so that 1t covers wnat I migh:t hszve to
say if T were asked at a press confeérern:z, ha'!ll
indicate what it, but in, In a nut shell, uh;
rather than simoly, latly say thst T £5inz that =
what we should say 1s uh, that uh, that un, thas
the uh, that members of the President's 3t=ff I
will not appear before a formal sessicn a2? the
Commission; commitiees. However,; under zroper,
appropriate circumstances that uh, infcinmsl
discussions, or so forth, can be conduc-z24d to 1
obtain information and so forth and so -n--
appropriate, I want, I tell ycu what ycii'rs,

what we're up against, right here's, uk, .
Kleindienst, Kleindienst has indicated -o me,

1" don’t kriow
he felt that
an executive

whnsther ke aid to you, thz=T un,

th= back-up pesition here shculd be
session of the Comnitiee, Ana T
sald, "Well, that's a hell of & diffiecul%s Zhing
the, for the men." T said, "I think thz% the
position should bs ons of a, that our pcsition
should be one of a, a, a soluticon. That you
can'twritten interrogatories (unintelligltie)
which is unlikely, of the two committee--I, uh,

- the, the ranking committee members and txe

counsel, questioning any member of the ‘hlte
House staff, you know, under proper, you Kiow,
restrictions... L

Um hum.
...and so forth and so on. I put that to Baker
as well and, uh, (unintelligiblc) said Szker,

Baker probably, uh, probably wants to gst, for -
the same reeson that Ervin does, becauss of the
publicity and so forth, wants to haul dzui the
¥White House staff and...

Um.
...put them in the glare of those lights.

Traes.

iy m——— et
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PRESIDENT: Uh, that we cannot have. That we cannot hive.
On: the other hard, we cannot have a stonswgll,
uh, so that 1t appears that we're not letting
them. And so I think we've pgot to be in a
-position to, did ya discuss this with Kleindiensg,
as to what the position would be on that point?
That, I think, Jchn, is the important thing that
Kleindienst has gotta stand Cod damn firm on.
DEAN: I did, I talked to Dicl about that, I saild
. that, uh, "One, there's a statement forthcoming.
I don't know the timing on it."
PRESIDENT: Yeah.
DEAN: The Department will issue. I sald that, it's
; fortunate the context it's coming out in, because
Clark Mollenhoff solicited the statement in a
press inguiry that's coming out in unrelated
| context and not related tc Watergate per se.
DRI ST Faghat, Tlght,
DEAN: And so that'll be out soon and that willl define
what the outer perimesters are. It also gives--
PRESIDENT: Have Kleindienst say that nobody from the White
. House staff will testify before a committee.
DEAN: That's right.
PRESIDENT: Of course, that doesn't help much at all.
~ DEAN: Well, under normal circumstances, if they're--
PRESIDENT: «+.1f they were normal.
DEAN: That's the, there's 1little, uh, slide in there.

And then what, in a praectieczl matter I told 'em

* would probably happen, would be much like the

Flanigen situation where there's an exchange and
the, the 1ssues become very narrow as to the
information that's sought.

P poavr sy i _-— -
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PRESIDERT:

DEAN:
PRESTDENT:
DEAN:

PRESIDENT:

DEAN:
PRESIDENT:
DEAN:
PRESIDENT:

DEAN :

PRESIDENT:

DEAN:

PRESIDENT:
DEAN:

Well, you worked with, uh, if you'd talksd to
John Ehrlichman, you worked at revising tha
last paragraph.

£
a b

We've done that.
Oh, you've already worked with him on that.

Um hum,

And), uh, well, after I see hils, uh, this
Cardinal liidi (phonstic) take me aboub, .

I think five, %We ought to get vid of him in
about, ah, fifteen or twenty rminutes. You
might bring it down and; uh, you've got it
written already? ;

Yes, sir.
Then let me take a look at 1t agein. 4
Uh huh.

And we'll azpprove the statement, I don't want
to put it out rizght now becuase I, I, just
depends (unintelﬁlg ble) T decide to do on the,
do on the, the press thing.

It'd probably be easier not to have thoss
questions in your press conference per se.

T, I, would prefer, that's what I want to do, is

to have this statement come after the press
conference, to say, if they ask anything about

it, that "I've covered that in a statement that

will be issued tomorrow on Executive Privilege.

It's very complicated (unintelligible) ¢hat's

what I had in mind. I'd rather not be guestioned on
the statement.

Mollenhoff himself wilil debate you right there
on the subject.

Right. So I'1ll say I'm covering—-

And I did talk to MHollenhoff ycsterday at, uh,

Resexna' reguest.
Romis -

- |~..|.u- - ."'-
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PRESIDENT:
DEAN:

PRESIDENT:

DEAN:

PRESIDENT:
DEAN:

PRESIDENT:
DEAN:

PRESIDENT:
DEAN:
PRESIDENT:

DEAN:
PRESIDENT:
DEAN:

«++85 to what they're dolng

«ss (unintelligible) want to look in the czs=.

Tell him T want to look In the case -nd T zagd
an extended discustion with hin on the
Executive Privilege question. OF courss,
differs somewhat from where we're coling o:
but he apgrees that certainly the Pre:z lden
the legzl zuthority fto do that anJ he o
also that it'‘s, uh, it's--

=

o]

L -

[+ 1
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Well, in his case, I mean what was he balking

about?

Vlell, he says, hes thinks that al1l Whilfe Ecuz=s
stalf should be ready fo run up -to the Hill and
testify and he asked.

(Unintelligible),

and it's a rars

exeeption when the Prasident invekes the

privilege. I said, "Clark, that's gct toc o=
the other way around. The staffl can't operzte
i they're going Yo be gueried on every bis
of communication they had with the P*esi ent. "

That's right.

Mansfield, himself, Mr, President, has reccgnized
that communicaticns between you and your st=7f
are protected. He said this 1In a policy state-
ment befeore they issusd this resclubtion un there
on, uh, bhaving confirmable individuzls agre=
they'd testify before they are confirmed.

(Pause)
well... -
I'm~=

«..as for confirmable individuals are concerned,
they're all avallable for testimony though.

That's right. It's no problem there.

It's no problem there.

There's not a piveaway by any means on thzt.

e e i
g et ]
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L

PRESIDENT: They, of course, will, uh, they, they, they, I
guess, we, we would not normally elaim
Executive Privilege for Cabinet officers would
we?

DEAN: Uh, no sir. Only, only if in, say the rere .
? instances where we have already, where they'ra
goling for information which should be proiectad.
Investigative filez, uh, classified material ox
say, aid programs or somethipg, when we did it
in the last--IRS files. Those are the instances
in which we've done it.

PRESIDENT: Yeah.

DEAN: And they're aquilte, uh, traditionz2l and, and
ahould be expected by the Congress when they go
after information like that,

PRESIDENT: I think, I think went over to Kleindienst, I
saild just to show you how the worm turns here,
what we went vhrough in tne Hiss case. Tnere,
we were, investigzting, not, uh, espioneze by
a political, what one politicezl organization
against another, but a charge of esglonage
against the United States of America, which was
a hell of a lot mors serious. And in that case,
the Department of Jfustice, the White House, the
FBI totally stonewalled the committee. The FBI
would not furnish any information and hers the
FBI had a chance to furnish information to this

committee.
DEAN: Yes.
PRESIDENT: That's acccrdipg to Gray, right?
DEAN: Right, / _
PRESIDENT: A1l right: The Department of Jdstice refused

to give us any information at all and of course
the White House used Executive Privilepge and
the press was all on their side. You see that

HaS. ..
DEAN: That's right. S . £
’.-\I .:‘I.-___ :‘-— -
s TR TR
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PRESIDENT:

DEAN:
PRESIDENT:
DEAI:
PRESIDENT;

IHSAJJ:

PRESIDENT:

TN AT,
Addaliin o

PRESIDENT:

DEAN:
"PRESIDENT:

DEAN:

PRESIDENT:
DEAN:
PRESIDENT:
DEAN:

LY

* Uh, who knows?

veothat was a, that's;, sure it's whose ox is
-being pored. New here you pgot so-called
espionags invelving a political organizztion
and, uh, o now (unintelligible). :

Well, you know I've been...

(Unintelligible).

«ssand in, in, uh, doing some checking.

I told Dick a (unintellipible). That's wha® i
our Democratlc friends 4id when we were trying

to get information.

Lyndon Johnson, uh, was nrcbably the, uh,

greatest abuser of the F2I, I'm told by peopis,
some of the old hands cver there.

He used it Tor everythirg.
.
i uMSeE 2 g3 his Porsonsl; vhe- 1

But didn't he use it against the press? i

HeS .
That's ah--

«ssused 1t against the press, he used it

against his own party, uh, back in '64 when &txe
Walter Jenkins thing broke, uh, he had high
officials of the FBI out trying to strong-arm

a doctor to say that this men had a brain

tumor, uh, Walter Jenkins, he also,

then, turned his, the FBI loose on the Goldwassr
stalf, uh, this sort of thing is starting to
seep...

: 3

« » s0ut now.

Is it getting out?

Uh, I'm sorry. (Unintelligible). .
”e-l.,.; -_‘:!' 55D Bbean b
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‘ PRESIDENT:
" .

DEAN:

PRESIDENT:

DEAN:

PRESIDENT:

‘|I DEAN:
PRESIDENT:

DEAN:

PRESIDENT:

DEAN:
PRESIDENT:

DEAN:
PRESIDENT:

DEAN:

. PRESIDENT:

DEAN:

:36514

But you, of course, know the incident of his, uh,
(unintelligible) the, the famous incident of the
bugging of our plane . ,

That's right.

which, uh, maybe--, they really know is true. And
you know the instances that they talk about, about
the, uh, about our bugging, the FBI stuff, believe
me, I know exactly what those were

Referred

L
— e,

Um hum. Now they're so-~

And then, of course, the other things involved leaks
out of the NSC, where we, they bugged Haig, Lake,
or Halperin, I mean. But that was all.

oy

That's right.

We were as limited as hell, I mean Hoover, good
God, we could have used him forever. He's, he's--
but Johnson had just apparently, just used them all
the time for this sort of thing.

That's what I'm learning., There's more and more of
this == :

Who's, who's, who from the FBI is trying to put out

this stuff on us? : ﬁ
e

God, I thought, I wish I knew, Mr. President, uh.

You don't believe it's a=--

K
|
I've heard there're, there're several names that are f
bantered around. I, I tried for example, to track the lpuE

You don't think it's Sullivan? c:::::
N, no, I, I confronted Sullivan, as a matter of fact, ‘**;

right after this, I said, "Bill," I said, uh, I

DocId:31443854
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PRESIDENT:
DEAN:
= PRESIDENT :

DEAN :

PRESIDENT:

DEAN:

PRESIDENT:
"I DEAN:

PRESIDENT:

DEAN:

PRESIDENT:

DEAN :

PRESIDENT:

DEAN :

PRESIDENT:

. DEAN:

PRESIDENT:

:36514

called him into my office, I said, "I want to tell
you what Time Magazine said they have." His reac-
tion was not that of a man who has leaked sometning.
Uh--

Yeah,

And then he helped.

(Unintelligible)

He fold me, he said, "If this ever comes down to

the very short strokes," he said, "As far as I'm
concerned this was Hoover and Sullivan, No one else,
And I'm ready to stand forward and take it at that,®
I said, "Well, I don't think it's ever going to be
that because, uh--

Well, what, why would it be Hoover and Sullivan, did
Hoover order him to do it?

Hoover ordered him to do it.
In order to ah--

They did this -~ so he could say I could cite examples
chapter and verse of Hoover telling me to do things ‘

like this. Q—;
L]
Now Sullivan knows that their, it was terribly

limited -- it was limited.

That's right.

Referred

That's right.

And that T must say, I think we did reguest though,
did we say find out the leaks, and so Hoover goes
and, uh, bugs people.

Waldl, T Ltk o

That's the way to do it. ( :;
e
11

. . .« the way it's postured now, uh, we can stoncwall

it, ah, Gray can go up there in his confirmation :
hearings and he's not gonna have to bother with it, |
because they'd accused him in the article of being,
sitting on the top of the bugs . . .

Yeah. =

DocId:31443854
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DEAN: ...1t was there once he came in, which is not
factual.
PRESIDENT: Well, there weren't any.
DEAN: _ There were none there when he came in,

PRESIDENT: Well, three years ego that this happened...

DEAN: - That's right.

PRESIDENT: ...and there hasn't bezen a God damned thing
since. -

DEAN: That's correct.

PRESIDEHNT: Right.
DEAN: That's correct.

PRESTDENT: Another thing vou can say. too. John, is :
the fact that all this hzd fo do with the war...

DEAN: I know.

PRESIDERT: ...and now the war is over.

DEAN: Now—— :
PRESIDENT:  Now Johnson, on the other hand, went bugging |

his political, opponents, and every son-of-a, -
everything you can imagine. We've been, that's
the problem, we're getting a real bum rap, aren't

we?
DEAN: We cert--, we are getting a terrible rap, ah--
PRESIDENT: You stop fto think'of, we got rid, we got rid

of the Army bugs, we got, you know that Arnmy ah,
esplonage business, intelligénce business,
we got, you remember that?

DEAN: That's right.

PRESIDENT: Uh, ve've limited the FBI things to national
securlity bugs, to very, very certain few, =
probably too few.

DEAN: We're, we're now (unintellipible).
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PRESLDENT:

DIEAN:
PRESIDENT :
DEAN :

PRESIDENT:

DEAN :

PRESIDENT:

DEAN:

PRESIDENT:

DEAN:
PRESIDENT:
DEAN:
PRESIDENT:

DEAN:

PRESIDENT:

DEAN:

PRESIDENT:

s
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But somebody's gonna get a shock ons day, and they'1ll
wonder why we didn't bug 'em, huh?

That's right. We are getting a bad rap.
well, for example . . .
The fact is --

. . . as you know, as you know, Hoover did bug
Martin, Martin Luther King.

That's right, I was aware of that also.

Well, Christ yes, Hoover used to tell us about what
his, what a, a morally depraved sone-of-a-bitch he
was -- And Johnson probably ordered him to do it,
now let's face it.

Um hum.

So, ah, I don't, well you can't blame Hoover. I'm sure
he didn't do it unless, ah, Johnson asked him to,

but Johnson was that kind of a man, he used the FBI

as his own private patrol, but God, we've been as
careful, I've, I've talked to Hoover any number of times
but we've never ordered anything like that. But he'll
come in with his little things.

Referred

Johnson, ah . . .

Huh?

. . . Johnson, used the FBI to cover the, ah, New
Jersey convention before he dropped out, officially,
he had all the delegates -- -
He did?

That's right, which is kind of fantastic.

Sullivan knows this?
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DEAN: Um hum, Sullivan 1s & wealth-of-knowledpc and
the more I, you know, sort of generally chat

with him about these problems, the more it
comes out he's the man that can also documens—-—

PRESIDENT: Why did Hoover have a2 fight with him? It's
hell of a mistake for licover to do that,
Sullivan knows too much.

DEAN: That's right, ah.

PRESIDENT:  Why didn't Sullivan sguawk?

DEAN: I think Sullivan probably is loyal to the...
PRESIDENT: ...institution--

DEAN: , ...the institution and doesn't want——

PRESIDZ:T: Somebody over there is not, can he help vou -

find out who the hell is not? Isn't it a
possibllity...

DEAN: He advised-- C—_-

PRESIDEKT ...the puy that--Time Magazine's lawyer, you
don't think it's him?

DEAN: He specul tes, and, the speculation is generzlly,

is it's either SLlliJaﬁ himsell, Mark Felt, who
Cls——

PRESIDENT: I know, the lawyer says that.

DEAN: . That's right. Ah, and th= other one is a fellow
Tom Bishop who is now depzarted, who was in
charge of their publiic information and vhere--

PRESIDENT: . Does he know about these things, Hoover didn't
tell people like thz2t, about these things...

DEAN: No.
PRESID=NT: +os@i@d he?
DEAN: For example, the '68 thing, I try-, was trying .

to determine who might know about that.

PRESEDENT: Yeab, ab...

NN G
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Hoover, apparently...
Ah, I guess.

+« - HOOVEY appérently told Pat Coyne, Patrick
Coyne, who used to be on the NSC staff,

I know, I Jnow, I believe, is he still living?
I don't, I don't know the man.
He told Pat Coyne?

He told Pat Coyns=; Coyne told Rockefeller;
Rockefeller relayed this to Kissinger, this was
one channel that might have it in a public
domain. The other is when Sullivan tocok the
records, or all the documenis in connection
with this, ah, out of his office, and out of

- £the Burean, he also instructed the Wachinston

Fleld Office to destroy ail their records,
which they did. Ah, Hoover, incensed at this,
that he couldn't reconstruct, that he didn't
have the records and couldn't get them from
Sullivan, tried to have the Washington Wield
Office reconstruct them, which they couldn't.
As a result of that movement and flailing
around by Hoover, a lot of people in the agency
were aware of what had happened and it was on
the grapevine,

Oh, that's when it happened then, the night
Sullivan left, he took the records with him--

He took the records with him...
And that's the only records there were?
«+.and that's the only records there are.

Ho did it out of, uh, I mean, plssed off at
Hoover. :

No, ah, he was doing it to...
Protect. ..

« ~oprotect, ah-~ -~ =, = -
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PRESIDENT:
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. «»the DBureau.

No, he was doing 1t to protect the White
House and the people over hers.

Oh, oh, but for Christ sakes, Hoover, I ==zan,
(unintelligible).

Hoover never got his hands on the reccrds is
what happened., Sullivan has %Them, Sulli-zun had
hls, ah, his pissing match with Hocover 23 then
took them with him at that time. 3

I see.

And then he turned them ovar to Mardian
ultimately.

I see.

And—-

That's how we got them.
And then--

Where's Sullivan now?

Sullivan 1s back at Justice in the Drug
Intelligence (unintelligible).

We owe him something.

We do. He wants to go back to the Bureau znd
work on, ah, domestic, ah--

Why is it that Gray doesn't want him?

I think HMark Felt has polsoned Gray on
this 1ssue and I think once Gray--

VWell, who in the hell, somebody 1s doing MNark
Felt in. You know what, do you, do you hzliecve
the Time Magazine lawyer? Is Felt (uninzs2-
ligible), is he capable of this sort of “=ing? *

C =
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DEAN: ' Well, let me tell you where I, where else I
heard that from, zh, was Sandy Smith, ah, I had
told, not, not thes lawyer but sorebody else
told Felt was his source...

PRESIDENT: Yeah.

" DEAN: ' ...and this came to Henry Petersen, ah, Henry

. : -~ Petersen's an old hsnd over there, as you know,,
and, ah, bless his soul, he's a valuable man
to us. Ah--

PRESTIDENT: Yeah. What did he say?

DEAN: Ah, he said that he woulén't put it past Felt
but, zh, the other thing I was talking to
Kleindienst about this when I was over there, he
salid if ¥elt Is the source,..

PRESIDENT: Yeah.

DEAN: ...2nd if we gets Felt way out of joint we '
are in serious trouble.

PRESIDENT: fCause he knows so much?

DEAN: He knows éo much.

PRESIDENT: What's he know?

DEAN: T don't know, I didn't ask for specifics with,
ah, he said, one thing, he said he colld knock.

PRESIDENT: Does he know about Sullivan stuff? ’(

DEAN: Yes, he knows about that. I called Pelt, asked
him what he knew about it and he was, for
example, very cool when I, I said, "There's 2
Time Magazine story running, Mark, ah, that

T U681k
PRESIDENT: Yeah.
DEAN : or, or in '69 and '70...

PRESIDENT: Yes.
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DEAN: and so on and so fcrth, He said, uh, I saigd
tmrue or false?" ard ne said, "True." I sasd,
"How do you know that?" and I said, "I've never
heard of that beforz." He o:.;.l.d’ "‘..Q].", % g rou
talk to Bill Sullivan, he'll tell you all zbout

PRESIDENT:

DEAN:

K3

PRESIDZN

DEAN:

PRESIDERT:

DEAN:

PRESIDENT:
DEAN:

PRESIDENT:

DEAN:

it." Vhenrn he did he,
painted a general
Just cool as a cucusber zbout it

sort-of a generel, he
picture zbout it. hh, but

And what does he sy aboub

does he, 1s he gonna stand up for the denial?

He says, "John, " k= said, ah, I sald "Firss
of all, I don't, I don't believe this coulé
happen," I was protecting us, as far as...
Yeah. -

...doubting what he had mid.
John, as far as
is totally off tie »ecord, vwe never had it," so
that's a2 good on2 o watch, just right thers.

He said, "“Well,

In other words, you can't blow the whlst1e oh
Felt, Jjust like you cen't blow the whistle on
the son—of~a~bitch out there, the yeowan, in
the Jack Anderson case, right?

That's right, but there will become, ah, there
will come a day when Gray's comfortably in
there, when other things come past, that ah-—-

Like what?

I think that Gray can, at some point when, if
this sort of thing zontinues, once he gets
through his confirmation, I don't know why hec
couldn't himself sog "I'm gonna take a lie
detector test and I'm gonna ask everybocdy in ny
immediate shop to take one and then we're gonna
go out and ask some of the other agents to take
them...

Just for leakage.

", ..as for leakagc, because this, this only
hurts, ah, this whole institution."

(Pause)

it it. Ah—- Q
Time, again, how ‘

i'nm concerned, our, cur phonas call:
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DEAN:

PRESIDENT:

DEAN:

PRESIDENT:

Vhere do you, ah, where do you stand on the,
how will we leave it on Kleindienst hezars,
with regard to the, that's what there,ah, let
me put it this way. You take the responsi-
bility for Xléindienst, I'm gonna keep
Ehrlichman and h?]ce""n out of it--out of thsiv--
any relationship with Kleindienst. You shcoul

have it only, but you've got teo watch him z=nd
brace him--, on the Executive Privilege thing,
that you, that you tell him what the line is...

i &
a

I have, I have..
...and where he's to stand.
Tesatd it ts

I have told him and I've s-,
gonna be important."

Didn't he ralise the idea of their hurrying the 2
Exeecutive Session refusal?

No, he did not.

All right. Be sure he knows what the back up
position is, which is (unintelligible), as

understand it, if wes went in there under pr
ah, ah, restrictions, allow, uh, two commit:
members to come down. Is that wnat you woul

’t 0 I—

ner
ﬁ do?
I think we wo-, ought, if I think we ought to

draw the line at written interrogatories I thirkx

the position should be that you were holding
nothing back, information wise.

That would be sworn.

That's right, that would be sworn, uh, you

can't be in a position of protecting any, anybody
around here. =
That's right.

The information has to bé available. But to

go up there and make a circus out of the
appearance of, of people~-— . s

Right. “
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PRESIDENT:
DEAN:
PRESIDENT:
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Unidentified:

S PRESIDENT:

AR ——

Good, well let me say about ah, about Felt, it
sounds as if he knows, it sounds as if maybe he's --

Kind of watch it like a hawk, Mr. President
Yeah.

. .« « and I just got to watch him, ah,; he's too
close to Pat Gray right now . . .

Yeah.

« « « for our interests.

Pat Gray is a little naive. |

Referred

Yeah. Well I think it's--

And he never ever has anything wrong, find out some
interesting facts, but, ah, nothing we ever used. I
mean we just were awful careful. Joe Kraft, of
course, should have been bugged. I would think the
son-of-a-bitch is, ah, practically an agent to the
communists.

Well, what you said about Bob and John,. too, I think,
as before the election, I tried to only bother them or
consume any of their time when it was just absolutely
essential.

Right.

And I think that's the way it's been.

That's right, that's right.

Henvaht &5 4w

(Unintelligible) is here.

Fine, fine.
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